CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

September 2019 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In August 2019, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **11 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Super Jumper Recalls Trampolines Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (19-179)
- Crate and Barrel Recalls Push Walkers Due to Choking and Laceration Hazards (19-184)
- SAMpark Recalls Children's Pajamas Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard (19-185)
- Piping Rock Health Products Recalls Wintergreen Essential Oil due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Closure Requirements (19-772)
- Happy Plugs Recalls Wireless Headphones Due to Burn Hazard (19-188)
- Contigo Recalls 5.7 Million Kids Water Bottles Due to Choking Hazard (19-186)
- At Home Recalls Shag Rugs Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard (19-187)
- Kirkland's Recalls Chests of Drawers Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (19-190)
- Sandoz Recalls Losartan Potassium and Ezetimibe Prescription Drug Bottles Due to Failure to Meet Child-Resistant Closure Requirements (19-194)
- Pearhead Recalls Ubbi Connecting Bath Toys Due to Choking Hazard (19-195)
- RH Recalls Children's Chairs and Stools Due to Violation of Federal Lead Paint Ban (19-197)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=WIDATCP_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#19-179) Super Jumper Inc., of South San Francisco, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 23,000 Super Jumper trampolines. This recall involves Super Jumper 14-foot trampolines, and 14-foot and 16-foot combo trampolines with enclosures sold without reinforcement clamps. The Super Jumper logo is printed on the center of the trampolines' mat. The trampolines have a black mat, gold springs and a blue pad covering the springs. The 14-foot models have six metal legs and the 16-foot combo has eight metal legs.

Problem: The welds on the metal railings (legs) can fail, posing fall and injury hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled trampolines and contact Super Jumper for a free repair kit which consists of reinforcement clamps that clamp around the trampolines' welded joints. Consumers can contact Super Jumper toll-free at 866-757-3636 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at recall@superjumperinc.com or online at www.superjumperinc.com and click on the "Recall" link for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Super-Jumper-Recalls-Trampolines-Due-to-Fall-and-Injury-Hazards#

Release Number: (#19-184) Crate and Barrel, of Northbrook, Ill., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,500 activity push walkers. This recall involves Crate and Barrel Activity Push Walkers also known as Baby Push Walkers used to aid toddlers learning how to walk. The wooden recalled walkers stand about 17 inches high on four wheels and include a variety of integrated child development activities on their face. The SKU Number 124-248 can be found on a white 1-square-inch sticker on the bottom of the walkers.

Problem: Walkers can be damaged over time exposing sharp points and small parts, posing choking and laceration hazards to small children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled push walkers, put it out of reach of young children and contact Crate and Barrel for a full refund. Consumers can contact Crate and Barrel at 800-451-8217 from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. CT Monday through Friday and 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. CT Saturday and Sundays, email or online at www.crateandbarrel.com and click on "Product Recall" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Crate-and-Barrel-Recalls-Push-Walkers-Due-to-Chokingand-Laceration-Hazards#

Release Number: (#19-185) SAMpark LLC, of Bloomfield, Conn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 185 children's pajamas. This recall includes children's 100 percent cotton knit, two-piece short-sleeve top and pant pajama sets. The pajama sets were sold in sizes 6 to 12 months through size 10Y. The recalled pajama sets have the following prints: Acrofish Neon, Crab, Elephant, Jellyfish, Mooch, Monkey, and Seahorse. A sewn-in neck label states "almirah www.almirah.com."

Problem: The pajamas fail to meet the federal flammability standard for children's sleepwear that requires sleepwear to be either snug-fitting or flame resistant, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajamas away from children and contact SAMpark for a full refund.
Consumers can contact SAMpark collect call at 860- 906-6285 from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at sales@samparkusa.com or online at www.samparkusa.com and click on the "Product Recalls" tab located under the "Help Tab" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/SAMpark-Recalls-Childrens-Pajamas-Due-to-Violation-of-Federal-Flammability-Standard#

Release Number: (#19-772) Piping Rock Health Products, of Ronkonkoma, N.Y., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 18,600 Piping Rock wintergreen essential oil. The recalled PipingRock wintergreen 100% pure essential oil is in a 1/2 fl. oz. (15 ml) glass amber dropper bottle. It has a black cap and a yellow, red and green label with PipingRock Wintergreen Oil Gaultheria procumbens 100% Pure Essential Oil printed on the front. Product number NT6446, UPC code 610256764467 and lot number 1905, 4000, 5980, 7420, 9344, 11202, 27180, 31397, 37913, 43369, 45843 or 56439 are printed on the back of the product.

Problem: The bottles are not child resistant as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act, posing a poisoning risk if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately place the recalled essential oil out of the reach of children and contact Piping Rock Health Products for a full refund. Piping Rock Health Products is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Piping Rock Health Products at 800-544-1925 from 8 a.m. to 12 a.m. ET Monday through Saturday and 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Sunday, email at customerservice@pipingrock.com or online at www.pipingrock.com and click on Product Safety Recall for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Piping-Rock-Health-Products-Recalls-Wintergreen-Essential-Oil-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-Child-Resistant-Closure-Requirements-Risk-of-Poisoning-Recall-Alert# Release Number: (#19-188) Happy Plugs Inc., of New York, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 6,900 Happy Plugs Bluetooth wireless II headphones. This recall involves Happy Plugs Wireless II Bluetooth Headphones sold with an external micro-USB charging cable. The micro-USB charging cable is a black cable about 20 inches in length with a USB 2.0 port on one end and a micro-USB port on the other. The UPC is printed on the back of the product packaging in the lower right corner and the item number is printed on the bottom of the product packaging. A complete listed of recalled headphones can be found online.

Problem: The micro-USB charging cable packaged with Happy Plugs wireless headphones can cause the headphones to overheat, posing a burn hazard to consumers.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled headphones and charging cable, and return them to their place of purchase or contact Happy Plugs to receive free replacement headphones and charging cable. Consumers can contact Happy Plugs at 800-419-2988 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email customerservice@happyplugs.com and include "Recall" in the subject line, or online at https://happyplugs.com and click on "Support." then "Warranty and Returns," then click on "Voluntary Recall and Exchange Program." The direct link to the recall page can be found at https://happyplugs.zendesk.com/hc/enus/articles/360024787134-Voluntary-Recalland-Exchange-Program.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Happy-Plugs-Recalls-Wireless-Headphones-Dueto-Burn-Hazard#

Release Number: (#19-186) Contigo USA, of Chicago, Ill., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 5.7 million Contigo kids cleanable water bottles. This recall involves Contigo Kids Cleanable water bottles. The base and cover of the clear silicon spout will always be BLACK. Only black color spout base and spout cover models are included in this recall. Contigo is printed on the rim and along the front near the bottom of the bottle. The water bottles come in three sizes (13 ounce, 14 ounce and 20 ounce) and four bottle colors (solid color, graphics, stainless steel and stainless steel solid colors). The water bottles were sold individually as well as in two-packs and three-packs.

Problem: The water bottle's clear silicone spout can detach, posing a choking hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled water bottles, take them away from children and contact Contigo for inspection instructions and a free replacement lid. Consumers can contact Contigo toll-free at 888-262-0622 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.gocontigo.com/recall or www.gocontigo.com and click on Recalls at the bottom of the page for more information.





https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Contigo -Recalls-57-Million-Kids-Water-Bottles-Due-to-Choking-Hazard#

Release Number: (#19-187) At Home Procurement, of Plano, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 24,000 ultimate shag rugs. This recall involves eight models of Ultimate Shag Rugs. Each rug has a label on the back stating "Ultimate Shag" and "at home." The rugs also have "100% Polyester" and "Made in China" printed on the label. The SKU number can be found on the back of the rug. A complete list of the rugs included in this recall can be found online.

Problem: The recalled large shag rugs fail to meet the federal flammability standard for carpets and rugs, posing a fire hazard. The small shag rugs fail to meet federal labeling requirements. Small rugs are not required to meet the federal flammability standard; however, they are required to be permanently labeled with the following statement: "FLAMMABLE (FAILS U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE STANDARD FF 2-70): SHOULD NOT BE USED NEAR SOURCES OF IGNITION."

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled shag rugs and contact At Home for instructions on receiving a refund for the large rugs and a label for the small rugs, or return your rug to an At Home store to receive the remedy. Consumers with shag rugs in sizes 59 inches by 87 inches and 90 inches by 120 inches will receive a full refund in the form of a store credit. Consumers with rugs in sizes 39 inches by 59 inches will receive a label to be placed on the underside of the rug. Consumers can contact At Home toll-free at 1-888-359-4387 Monday through Friday 7 a.m. to 6 p.m. CT, email at productrecall@athome.com or online at www.athome.com and click on product safety for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/At-Home-Recalls-Shag-Rugs-Due-to-Violationof-Federal-Flammability-Standard-Fire-Hazard#

Release Number: (#19-190) The Design House, of Nashville, Tenn, for the Mirrored Chest, and The Crestview Collection, of Memphis, Tenn. for the Six-Drawer Camille Chest, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3,000 black wash mirrored chests and sixdrawer Camille chests. This recall involves two chests of drawers made from MDF wood. One is mirrored with five drawers and has a black wash finish. It measures 35 inches tall and weighs about 47 pounds. The chest SKU number is 177373. The SKU number can be found on the Kirkland's price label that is attached to the back of the furniture handtag. The Camille chest has six-drawers and a cream distressed finish. The chest measures 36 inches tall and weighs about 75 pounds. The chest SKU number is 145191. The SKU number can be found on the Kirkland's price label that is attached to the back of the furniture hangtag.

Problem: The recalled chests are unstable if they are not anchored to the wall, posing serious tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or injuries to children. The dressers do not comply with the performance requirements of the U.S. voluntary industry standard (ASTM 2057-17).

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled chests and place them in a room away from children. Consumers can return the chests to a Kirkland's store and receive a refund or contact Kirkland's to receive a free tip-over restraint kit and schedule a one-time free in-home installation of the kit. Consumers can contact Kirkland's toll-free at 877-541-4855 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or email customer.care@kirklands.com, or online at www.kirklands.com and click on Chest Recall under Customer Service at the bottom of the Home Page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Kirklands-Recalls-Chests-of-Drawers-Due-to-Tip-Over-and-Entrapment-Hazards#

Release Number: (#19-194) Sandoz Inc., of Princeton, N.J., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 636,000 Losartan Potassium and Ezetimibe prescription drug bottles. This recall involves bottles of prescription medications Losartan Potassium and Ezetimibe from Sandoz with certain lot numbers. The recalled bottles have "Sandoz," the name of the medication, dosage, and NDC on the front of the bottle labels and the lot number and expiration date on the side of the bottle labels. A complete list of bottles included in the recall can be found online.

Problem: The prescription drug packaging is not child resistant as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act, posing a poisoning risk if swallowed by children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately secure the medications to keep them out of the sight and reach of children and contact Sandoz for a free replacement child resistant bottle cap. Once the medication is secured, consumers can continue to use the medication as directed. Consumers can contact Sandoz at 800-525-8747 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday to Friday or online at www.us.sandoz.com and click on "Patients and Customers" then "Product Safety Notices."





https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Sandoz-Recalls-Losartan-Potassium-and-Ezetimibe-Prescription-Drug-Bottles-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-ChildResistant-Closure-Requirements#

Release Number: (#19-195) Pearhead Inc., of New York, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 6,200 Ubbi connecting bath toys. This recall involves Ubbi Connecting Bath Toys. The toys are plastic with a big circle in the middle with an engraved smiley face attached to six smaller circles. The toys can be connected to one another. They were sold in a set of six pieces in red, orange, yellow, navy, blue, and green colors. They were also sold in an Ubbi Bath Toy Gift Set, which includes four sets of bath toys, including the Ubbi Connecting Bath Toy.

Problem: The recalled toys can break and create a sharp point, posing laceration and choking hazards to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled Ubbi Connecting Bath Toys away from children and return them to Pearhead for a full refund and a free replacement Ubbi Squeeze Bath Toy. Pearhead is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Pearhead collect at 718-422-0592 from 9:30 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email service@ubbiworld.com or online at www.ubbiworld.com and click on Product Recall for more details.





https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Pearhea d-Recalls-Ubbi-Connecting-Bath-Toys-Due-To-Choking-Hazard#

Release Number: (#19-197) RH, US LLC, of Corte Madera, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3,200 children's chairs and stools. This recall involves Vintage Steel Play Chairs and Stools sold in distressed red under the following model names: "Play Chair", "Tall Play Chair", "Play Stool", "Tall Play Stool" and "Step Stool". The chairs have a curved, tubular back frame and a single vertical slat with an embossed seat. The stools have a curved frame and an embossed seat with a hand grip. "Made in India" and one of the following SKU numbers are printed on a green label located under the chair seat or stool step: 103480DRED (play chair); 103481DRED (tall play chair); 103521DRED (tall play stool); 103522DRED (play stool); and 111081DRED (step stool).

Problem: Paint on the chairs and stools contain levels of lead that exceed the federal lead paint ban. Lead is toxic if ingested by young children and can cause adverse health effects.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the recalled chairs and stools, place them away from children and contact RH for a full refund for the purchase price. Consumers can contact RH at 800-816-0969 from 6 a.m. to 7 p.m. PT Monday through Friday and 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Saturday and Sunday, email at recall@rh.com, or online at www.restorationhardware.com and click on "Safety Recalls" at the bottom of the page.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/RH-Recalls-Childrens-Chairs-and-Stools-Dueto-Violation-of-Federal-Lead-Paint-Ban#